MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN: AGENDA
October 22, 2018- 7:00PM, ROOM 03, TOWN HALL

A. SIGNING OF WARRANT, APPROVAL OF October 1, 2018 MINUTES

B. INVITATION TO SPEAK

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS
D. SCHEDULED APPOINTMENTS

1. 7:30 Benefits Coordinator, RE: Recommendation — Senior Insurance Plans
E. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
F. OLD BUSINESS

G. NEW BUSINESS

7:45 MHS Booster’s Club, RE: Permit to Obstruct 5K Thanksgiving Morning Run

7:46 Milford Performing Arts Center, RE: One Day Liquor License

7:47 Milford VFW, RE: Permit to Obstruct Annual Fundraiser, “Distribution of Poppies”

7:48 Friends of the Milford Upper Charles Trail, RE: Gift

7:49 Police Chief, RE: Signs at Congress St./Blanchard Rd.

. 7:50 Department of Veterans Services, RE: Permit to Obstruct Annual Veterans’ Day Parade
H. CORRESPONDENCE

1. 7:51 Salvatore Cimino, RE: Resignation Geriatric Authority of Milford

2. 7:52 Police Chief, RE: Annual License Establishments Activity Report — January 1, 2018
through September 30, 2018

3/ 7:55 Robert J. Buckley, RE: Resignation Milford Conservation Commission

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Town Counsel, RE: Settlement Allied Waste

2. Discussion with Counsel regarding Carroll v. Milford et al, Worcester Civil Action No.
1885CV01228 pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s. 21(a)(3) and Suffolk Construction v. DCAM, 449
Mass. 444 (2007).

3. Discussion with Counsel regarding Police Chief Contract Negotiations and Potential Litigation
pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, ss. 21(a)(2), (3) and Suffolk Construction v. DCAM, 449 Mass. 444
(2007).

4. Discussion with Counsel, RE: Potential Release of Executive Session Minutes, Regarding Police
Chief Contract Negotiations pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, s. 22(g)(2) and Suffolk Construction v.
DCAM, 449 Mass. 444 (2007).

5. Town Counsel, RE: Collective Bargaining/Police

DU A wN e

J. Return To Open Session
1. Discussion, RE: Police Chief Selection By-Law

The listing of matters above are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the
meeting. Not all items listed may be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for
discussion to the extent permitted by law.



Town of Milford, Massachusetts KELLY A. CAPECE
« . B Benefits Coordinator
Department of Municipal Finance
. / KARA GEROMINI
B e nefl tS Oﬁ'lce Assistant Benefits Coordinator

October 18, 2018

Michael K. Walsh, Chairman
Board of Selectmen

52 Main Street

Milford, MA 01757

RE: Insurance Rate Approval — Retirees
Dear Chairman Walsh,

During the October 22" meeting of the Board of Selectmen, I will be presenting, on behalf of the Insurance
Advisory Committee, the rates and plans offered to our Medicare-eligible retirees for our upcoming renewal
effective January 1, 2019. Our Committee is seeking a vote from the Board to accept the 2019 rates that were
voted on at our recent meeting held on October 10, 2018.

For the Blue Cross Blue Shield Medex II with Blue MedicareRx (PDP) plan, we received a renewal quote that
reflected a 1.66% premium increase. For the Tufts Medicare Preferred HMO plan, we received a renewal quote
that reflected a 0% premium increase. (We have about 425 enrollees in the Blue Cross plan and about 70
enrollees in the Tufts plan.) Blue Cross Blue Shield noted that the modest renewal increase was due in part to
continuing efforts to control costs in the prescription drug portion of the plan. With regard to Tufts, last year’s
rate increase brought sufficient stability to the plan to allow for this year’s flat renewal.

The following chart summarizes the plans and rates for 2019 that the IAC voted unanimously to recommend to
the Board.

2018 2019 $ % 2018 2019 2018
monthly | monthly Change Change Monthly cost | Monthly cost Benefit
rate rate to retiree to retiree change
BCBS Medex II with Blue $319.46 $324.75 +8529 | +1.66% $159.73 $162.38 n/a
Medicare Rx
Tufts Medicare Preferred $325.50 $325.50 $0.00 0% $97.65 $97.65 n/a
HMO

Medicare eligible retirees will be receiving a notice from my office within the next few weeks. It will inform
them of the 2019 plan rates. It will also include information about a benefits meeting, which will be scheduled
for mid-November. Representatives from both insurance carriers will be available to answer questions and
provide members with updated plan materials. Retirees are not required to attend the meeting to continue their
current elections. However, if they so choose, it will be a great opportunity to discuss or clarify any concerns.
This meeting is intended as an informal Q & A opportunity.

Town Hall ¢ 52 Main Street, Room 17 « Milford, MA 01757
Phone: (508) 634-2301 ¢ Fax: (508) 634-2324 ¢ Email: kcapece@townofmilford.com



If you have any questions or would like to discuss this information in further detail, I am available to meet at
your convenience.

Respectfully,

Al Gapeee.

Kelly A. Capece
Benefits Coordinator

CC: William D. Buckley, Selectman
William E. Kingkade Jr., Selectman
Richard A. Villani, Town Administrator
Zachary Taylor, Finance Director



MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hail, 52 Main St. {Route 16), Milford, Massachusets 01757-2679

508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324
www.milford.ma,us.com
PERMIT TQ OBSTRUCT APPLICATION
1) Read appropriate By-Law on reverse side (Article and Section ig identified below)
2) An Insurance Certificate ($1,000,000/%$3,000,000) is required, worded es follows:
THE TOWN OF MILFORD IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED,
3) If requesting a Permit to hang a Sign or Banner, first obtain a permit for the 8ign or Banner itself from the Building
Commissioner. Attach a copy of that permit.
4) If a Banner overhanging a public street is to be attached to a building, you must obtain permission from the property owner.
5) Applicant shall engage a responsible individual to hang banner: town employees are prohibited from engaging in this
activity,
6) Submit complete application, including Insurance Certificate and any other required documents, to Selectmen’s Office at least

two weeks prior to date requested below.

Detach and retain top section Jor future use; Complete and submit bottom section to Selectmen’s Office

NAME OF ORGANIZATION __M!LFORD HiGH SCHOOL BOOSTERS el U =
MAILING ADDRESS: 58] Boir

MILFORD, MA 01757

CONTACT PERSON:___TOM WILLIAMSON . ___PHONE#_ 9788607387

CHECK ONE:
PERMIT TO OVERHANG PUBLIC WAY (Article 13, Section 5)
XX PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT A PUBLIC WAY (Article 12, Section 3)
PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT SIDEWALK (MERCHANDISE DISPLAY) (Aticle 13, Sec. 6)

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT YOU PLAN TO DO: THANKSGIVING MORNING (11/22/2018) 5K RUN/WALK STARTING AND ENDING
AT MILFORD HIGH SCHOOL GYM PARKING LOT, RACE START TIME IS 7:30 a.m. AND SHOULD BE COMPLEYE BY 9:30 a.m,

INDICATE EXACT LOCATION (Street(s) & Number(s), EXACT DAY(S) AND DATE(S), TIMES OF DAY,
AND ALL OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

START AT THE MHS GYM PARKING LOT. TURN RIGHT ONTO W, FOUNTAIN STREET, TURN LEFT ONTO CONGRESS STREET, BEAR LEFT ONTO N, VINE
STREET, STAY STRAIGHT ONTO HIGHLAND STREET, TUIRN LEFT ONTO W. FOUNTAIN STREET AND TURN RIGHT RETURNING TO MHS GYM PARKING LOT.

i /2172018
[ Date

{./:79 ;4_2(,%?“ {_(E)Q

Date )

Comments:



TOWN OF MILFORD BY-LAWS

ARTICLE 12, Section 3: OBSTRUCTING OF WAY: Any person who intends to erect, repair, or take down any
building on land abutting on any way which the Town is required to keep repaired, and desires to make use of any portion
of said way for the purpose of placing therein building materials or rubbish, shall give notice thereof to the Selectmen.
Thereupon, the Selectmen may grant a permit to occupy such portion of said way, to be used for such purposes as, in their
judgment, the necessity of the case demands and the securi ty of the public allows; such permit, in no case, to be for a
period of longer than ninety (90) days and to be on such conditions that, during the whole of every night from sunset to
sunrise, sufficient lighted lanterns shall be so placed as to effectually secure all travelers from liability of coming in contact
with such building materials or rubbish.

The Selectmen may, before granting such permit, require such persons to furnish a satisfactory bond to save the Town
harmless for any damages which may arise from such use of the street and to insure the faithful compliance with the
conditions of said permit.

ARTICLE 13, Section 5: SIGNS. Whoever shall establish or maintain over any street or highway any sign, sign-board
or advertising device without a permit from Selectmen, shall be punished by a fine not exceeding Five Dollars. Such permit
shall be granted if such sign, sign-board or devise is safely and securely made, fastened, supported and main tained, does
not interfere with the public use of such street or way, is not affixed to any tree, tree-guard or other object within the limits
of the street or way, and is not of a dangerous character.

ARTICLE 13, Section 6: SIDEWALK OBSTRUCTIONS. Whoever shall use any sidewalk or street for the display of

merchandise or other articles of personal property, without first obtaining written permission to do so from the Selectmen,
shall be punished by a fine not exceeding Ten Dollars.

Permit to Obstruct Revised: 11/20/12



MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324
www.milford.ma.us.com

APPLICATION FOR ONE-DAY LICENSE
PER MGL, C138, S14

Please contact this office with any licensing questions you may have. This application must be
returned at least two (2) weeks prior to requested date (s)

Name of Organization //// J-}(W’/)/ @ v ;pmf il Cf }%%S /l’/f yf} ;;/ o4
Address /50 _Huia GT/ %,/ch/pf Mol
Contact Person (7 a2l (\\J OVln L f/}/\fd Weekday rI-‘elephone soF-4737/ 23

License is requested for the sale of: (check one)  Fee = $100.00 per day

All-alcoholic Beverages Wine Only Wine & Malt Only )/ Malt Beverages Only

Purpose of Event __Z7 7?;/%?%%&57 - //ﬂé? féa vo 17
Name of Applicant/Organization__ %/Jé;@/ /g/ :R'Mmu(, S%/%J @;% E(_’_

Address_/S5¢/ ////,/;//M Jd/ /’),’f// el A A=
Telephone 50 — 773 “//éf ca Email » ;/ :)C?C{ﬂdc_’,_@ VCy7207. m-27-

Non-Profit Organization Yes L~ No
Date of Event __/_/[)v”' /ZE, /7, Ho/F

Event will take place at the following location: _/ S //Wﬁlw S / A /Ué}/( 4 § A

Between the hours of 7 ~//

Is the event held by, or held for the benefit of, a business or non-profit group? Yes __1/ No

Will there be a cash bar? Yes No
Is there an entrance fee or donation required? Ye _l/ No
Is the event open to the general public? Yes No

If the answer to ANY of these questions is YES:
A One-Day Special license is required. License applications must go before the Board of Selectmen. ALL

alcohol must be purchased by the licensee from a wholesaler. (List can be found at www.mass.gov/abec )

I certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the above information is true and that I will comply with
all applicable Alcohol Control Laws of the State of Massachusetts and policies and regulations of the Town of

Milford. P

) s

) -
Applicant’s Signatur( Z : cﬂ/ﬂ’/]
i N




MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St. (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679
508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324
www.milford.ma.us.com

PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT APPLICATION

1) Read appropriate By-Law on reverse side (Article and Section is identified below)
2) An Insurance Certificate ($1,000,000/$3,000,000) is required, worded as follows;
THE TOWN OF MILFORD IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED.
3) If requesting a Permit to hang a Sign or Banuer, first obtain a permit for the Sign or Banner itself from the Building

Commissioner. Attach a copy of that permit.
4) If a Banner overhanging a public street is to be attached to a building, you must obtain permission from the property owner.

5 Applicant shall engage a responsible individual to hang banner: tawn employees are prohibited from engaging in this
A g

6) Submit complete application, incl uding Insurance Certificate and any other required documents, to Selectmen’s Office at least
two weeks prior to date requested below.,

Detach and retain top section for future use; Complete and submit bottom section to Selectmen's Office

NAME OF ORGANIZATION MILFeRC \(Fu — Steve Aok emoR.
MAILING ADDRESS: .
R Free  Spe

LTfFovm  MASS . 0r1S 7
__PHONE# [~ 7PY¥ X 72-05¢¢

CONTACTPERSON: _.S/eve /7 fuke
CHECK ONE:

PERMIT TO OVERHANG PUBLIC WAY (Article 13, Section 5)
—X_ PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT A PUBLIC WAY (Article 12, Section 3)
PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT SIDEWALK (MERCHANDISE DISPLAY) (Article 13, Sec. 6)

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT YOU PLAN TO DO:
SIT 10 daer way af” MikFere  $Tor+SHOP

and s/l VEw f’o/a/d/ee:- ~Tay avwval Lvnd yeiser

INDICATE EXACT LOCATION (Street(s) & Number(s), EXACTDAY(S) AND DATE(S), TIMES OF DAY,

AND ALL OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: - _ ,
379 7 Shew pMilfard  FT10T T, M
O J6 —-@’7:} 28 -0¢/8 — BAM — 3P

-Ohua.'ﬁ
N = i~ 2
ﬂ% alan__ _1’_&.35_?_53-_____»”_:"_&/ 1] LOfn S 1B
Signutive of pprson authdrized 10 apply for permis Date

{ — - Y | .. J -+
—cr A /O / ‘e ) )~
Police Chief’s Signiihure Date "

Comments:




DOCUMENT GONTAINS COLORED BACKGROUND ON WHITE PAPER, ‘VOID" FEATURE, SIMULATED WATERMARK

(REVERSE SIDE) MICRO-PRINT BORDER;

ANN MARIE PHANEUF (800) 243-2508

10 Temple St
Milford, MA 01757

MEMO: Donation

MILFORD FEDERAL BANK

Online Bill Payment Processing Center

01157 5642215 001169 001169 00001/00001 k01157

. PLEASE POST THIS PAYMENT FOR OUR MUTUAL CUSTOMER
Account: PAYMENT $50.00 RTED
Please Direct Any Questions To 7132/2113 i gg"',‘
LG

0000995307
October 04, 2018

DOLLARS

| payFIFTY AND 00/100

FRIENDS OF THE MILFOR UP.CH.TR

TO

THE 52 MAIN S R 15

ORDER MILFORD, MA 01757-2611 s =Y
|||"“||||||||l|||||||||||||||||||||||l|||||||||||l|||||||||||||

EEESELSDH'

ll'qq53D?ll' ELL&?LBELI.

$ sexxrersB() 00

Void After 180 DAYS.. _
Signature On File v E |

This che.ck has been authorized
by your depositor

ST O AR,



MILFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Thomas J. O'Loughlin
Chief of Police

250 Main Street * Milford, MA 01757 * Tel. (508) 473-1113 * Fax (508) 473-5087*
chief@milfordpolice.org

October 10, 2018

TO: RICK VILLANI, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
FROM: THOMAS O’LOUGHLIN, CHIEF OF POLICE
SUBJECT: CROSSWALK AT CONGRESS STREET AND BLANCHARD ROAD

I received an email from Ms. Lori Fanning-Szarka concerning vehicles failing to stop for
pedestrians at or in the crosswalk at Congress Street and Blanchard Road.

Observations of the area show that there may be an issue with motorists being able to
readily identify that there is a crosswalk at this location.

Given that this crosswalk is utilized by local residents, pedestrians walking along
Congress Street and children going to or coming from Brookside Elementary School or
the Milford High School, | recommend that the Board of Selectmen have the Highway
Department erect signs forewarning motorists in both directions on Congress Street that
there is a crosswalk at this location.

Sincerely,

Py £
Forag ="

Thomas J. O’Loughlin
Chief of Police



MILFORD BOARD OF SELECTMEN

Room 11, Town Hall, 52 Main St, (Route 16), Milford, Massachusetts 01757-2679

508-634-2303 Fax 508-634-2324
www.milford.ma.us.com
PE ITTO OBSTR APPLI N

1) Read appropriate By-Law on reverse side (Article and Section is identified below)
2) An Insurance Certificate ($1,000,000/$3,000,000) is required, worded as follows:

THE TOWN OF MILFORD IS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED.
3) If requesting a Permit to hang a Sign or Banner, first obtain a permit for the Sign or Banner itself from the Building

Commissioner, Attach a copy of that permit,
4) If a Banner overhanging a public street is to be attached to a building, you must obtain permission from the property owner,
5) Applicant shall engage a responsible individual to hang banner: town employees are prohibited from engaging in this

activity.
6) Submit complete application, including Insurance Certificate and any other required documents, to Selectmen’s Office at least

two weeks prior to date requested below.

Detach and retain top section for future use; Complete and submit bottom section to Selectmen’s Office

NAME OF ORGANIZATION Department of Veterans Services
MAILING ADDRESS:

CONTACT PERSON: John A. Pilla PHONE #_ 634-2311

CHECK ONE:
PERMIT TO OVERHANG PUBLIC WAY (Article 13, Section 5)
PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT A PUBLIC WAY (Article 12, Section 3)
PERMIT TO OBSTRUCT SIDEWALK (MERCHANDISE DISPLAY) (Article 13, Sec. 6)

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT YOU PLAN TO DO:

Conduct annual Veterans' Day Parade

INDICATE EXACT LOCATION (Street(s) & Number(s), EXACT DAY(S) AND DATE(S), TIMES OF DAY,
AND ALL OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

To be held on Monday, November 12 , 2018

85;er§bly of Divisions in parking lot adjacent to '99 Restaurant (Rt. 16)
:30 a.m.

Step-off @ 106:00 a.m.

Proceed up E. Main St. to Calzone Park for brief ceremony

Continue parade up Main Street to Draper Memorial Park and_disperse(no-—speaking program)
Signature of person authorized to apply for permit Date

:: _— A 5/ 208

Police Chief's Signature Date
Comments:

o~




Salvatore Cimino
6C Sidney Road
Milford, MA 01757

To the Milford Board of Selectmen: October 1, 2018

I regret to inform you that due to medical reasons, I must resign from the Geriatric Authority of Milford
effective immediately.

It has been my honor to serve the Town of Milford and the Geriatric Authority.

ey / '/
Sincerely, 4 4 W / "
_;» / cc / ( 2. P



MULFORD POLICE DEPARTMENT

Thomas J. O'Loughlin
Chlef of Police

250 Main Street * Milford, MA 01757 * Tel. (508) 473-1113 * Fax (508) 473-5087

October 11, 2018
TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN
FROM: THOMAS J. O’LOUGHLIN, CHIEF OF POLICE

SUBJECT: ANNUAL LICENSE ESTABLISHMENTS ACTIVITY REPORT —
JANUARY 1, 2018 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2018

ACAPULCOS

07/09/18 9:24 PM 18-14861

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports and intoxicated female is at this location. She contacted Uber for a ride home.
ALAMO

APPLEBEE’S

BURGER KING

03/11/18 10:42 pm 18-5392
DISPUTE
Employee reports dispute with a customer over food order. Resolved by officers.

05/27/18 12:48 PM 18-11323

DOMESTIC

Male caller reports that his ex-wife threw items at him when he was dropping off their 3 yoa
daughter. Police charged a 55 yoa woman from Boylston with Domestic Assault.

05/30/18 11:53 PM 18-11559

DISTURBANCE .
Male called MPD and reported that he scratched another persons car while in the drive thru and
they are upset creating a disturbance. Officers spoke with everyone involved and they left the
area peacefully.

08/22/18 2:28 PM 18-18599

FOUND PROPERTY

An employee reports finding a wallet and contacted owner. The police retrieved the wallet for
the owner.



09/28/18 10:19PM 18-22293

DISTURBANCE

Caller reports occupants of two vehicles yelling at each other. They were gone when officers
arrived.

CAFE SORRENTO

02/01/18 11:18 PM 18-3456

WELL BEING CHECK

Employee called requesting a well being check of a male who is outside in his vehicle. The
employees were nervous about leaving work because this individual made inappropriate
comments to them earlier. The 41 year old Northboro resident was checked by the responding
officer and sent on his way.

CENTRAL STREET TAVERN

CENTRALE TRATTORIA BAR - 89 MAIN STREET

COURTYARD BY MARRIOTT

CRAFTROOTS BREWERY

09/23/18 1:40 PM 18-21710

HARASSMENT

Female came to MPD to report an incident of harassment that occurred three days prior. An
officer advised her.

CRYSTAL ROOM

D’ANGELO’S

02/08/18 1:22 PM 18-2815
DISTURBANCE
Caller requesting an officer to see the manager. Verbal dispute resolved.

04/04/18 4:14 PM 18-7105

WELL BEING CHECK

Officer observed a 30 yoa man stumbling and talking to himself. He was placed under arrest on
an outstanding warrant.

DAIRY QUEEN

06/11/18 6:11 PM 18-12504

DRUG

Off duty officer reports a male and female shooting up drugs in a vehicle. Upon seeing the
officer the vehicle fled down Route 140 towards Hopedale. Hopedale police were notified.

08/18/18 10:42 PM 18-18302

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

Employee reports young people in a vehicle drinking alcohol. Responding officers contacted
their parents and they were released to their parents.

2



DEPOT STREET TAVERN

03/12/18 10:34 PM 18-5482

COMPLAINT

Caller reports that an employee will not return his license to him. Resolved by officers.
DOMINO’S PIZZA

03/13/18 4:55 PM 18-5560

DISPUTE

Caller reporting a dispute over a stolen/lost phone that was traced to this location, however, the
phone could not be located.

04/10/18 7:22 PM 18-7669

DISPUTE

Employee reports a dispute with a customer over an order. Officers resolved the dispute.
05/29/18 10:32 PM 18-11530

LARCENY

Manager reports that employee who is being terminated has not returned issued equipment.
Officer charged the 25 yoa male with Larceny.

06/23/18 12:42 AM 18-13429

WELL BEING CHECK

Employee reports male and female heavily intoxicated. Said male vomited in parking arca so
employees blocked their car in until police arrived. Officers placed a 53 yoa male from
Framingham into Protective Custody.

DOUBLE TREE HOTEL

DRAMATIC CLUB

DUNKIN DONUTS, 350 E. MAIN STREET

04/04/18 11:18 AM 18-7093

LARCENY

Male at MPD reporting that his wallet was stolen while at this establishment and it is on the store
video. Man who found the wallet notified police and wallet was returned to its owner.

05/12/18 12:24 AM 18-10128

OVERDOSE
30 yoa male in parking lot overdosing. Narcan administered and he was taken to MRMC.

DUNKIN DONUTS. 31 MAIN STREET

01/01/18 1:38 am18-6
INTOXICATED PERSON
Officers had his friend drive him home.



01/16/18 1:24 PM 18-1142

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

Employee reports possible drug activity inside of a vehicle in the lot. The vehicle was gone when
the police arrived.

01/20/18 1:45 PM 18-1428

SUSPICIOUS MOTOR VEHICLE

Employee reports two vehicles in the parking lot that she has never seen before. She is nervous
to go into work. Checked OK by the police officers.

02/01/18 4:29 PM '8-2331

DRUG ACTIVITY

Caller reports that a female is in the men’s room using drugs. Responding officers arrested a 33
year old female from Hopkinton and charged her with Disorderly Conduct and Disturbing the
Peacee.

04/04/18 2:46 PM 18-7100

JUVENILE OFFENSES

Stacy Middle School administrator reported that a group of young people were going to Dunkin
Donuts to engage in a fight. They were dispersed by responding officers.

05/14/18 4:11 PM 18-10309

HYPODERMIC NEEDLES

Caller reports needle in the parking lot. MFD responded and retrieved the needle.
06/04/18 2:40 PM 18-12012

REMOVE YOUTHS

Employee requesting assistance to remove youths from the establishment. Kids were sent on
their way.

06/11/18 5:33 PM 18-12497

DISTURBANCE
Employee reports two females “doped up”. Both parties were served with No Trespass orders by

Dunkin Donuts management.

08/10/18 11:40 PM 18-17703

WELL BEING CHECK
Employee states that there is a male passed out at a table. Responding officers arrested a 51 year
old male from Milford on an outstanding arrest warrant.

08/29/18 3:48 PM 18-19252

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY
Youth Center staff report a male and female at this location appear to be under the influence of

drugs and were asking kids uncomfortable questions. They were not present when officers
arrived.

09/01/18 10:27 PM 18-19597

DISTURBANCE .
Employee reports a male refusing to leave. Officers removed him from the premises.



09/02/18 12:43 AM 18-19634
SUSPCIOUS ACTIVITY
Officer on patrol checked a male who was acting suspiciously.

09/15/18 6:41 PM 18-20970

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

Caller reports that female is at this location in her underwear. Responding officers said that she is
wearing male boxer shorts and that she is covered appropriately.

DUNKIN DONUTS, 13 MEDWAY ROAD

DUNKIN DONUTS, 146 SOUTH MAIN STREET

03/09/18 8:02 AM 18-5195

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports a confused male wandering around the parking lot. Checked OK.
05/30/18 2:08 PM

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports a female who seems confused. Officers determined that she had an altered mental
state and she was taken to MRMC by MFD.

FIVE GUY’S BURGERS

HOBOKEN CITIZEN’S CLUB

HONEY DEW DONUTS - 118 PROSPECT STREET

04/29/18 6:52 AM 18-9102

WELL BEING CHECK

Officer received a telephone call from a personal friend reporting a female passed out in a vehicle
at this location. The officer was concerned for the el yoa Bellingham resident so her father and
uncle came to retrieve her and her vehicle.

HONEY DEW DONUTS — 140 SOUTH MAIN STREET

ISABEL’S RESTAURANT

07/11/18 12:03 PM 18-14991
VANDALISM

Owner reports that someone spray painted the fence.
09/01/18 1:43 AM 18-19544

WELL BEING CHECK

Hospital Security reports that a male is passed out in a vehicle in the parking lot and the business
is closed. Officers responded and indicated that he was waiting for a ride home.

ITALIAN AMERICAN VETERANS



JOHNNY JACKS

06/10/18 1:35 AM 18-12389

DISTURBANCE

Argument between a mother and daughter. They left the area.
07/29/18 1:49 AM 18-16484

INTOXICATED PERSON

Officer on patrol reports that there is an intoxicated male at this location. The officers drove him
to his home on Chestnut Street.

09/15/18 3:27 AM 18-20928

LARCENY

Employee reports that a male left the premises without paying
KENTUCKY FRIED CHICKEN

LUCKY 9

05/26/18 3:39PM 18-11261

COMPLAINT

Caller reports that people in front of this establishment mooned her as she drove by. Manager
reports that it was probably a couple of customers who left the area.

MANDARIN RESTAURANT

MAHATTAN’S RESTAURANT

MARCHEGIANNO CLUB

MCDONALDS - 143 MEDWAY ROAD

01/23/18 12:15SPM 18-1649

PROPERTY FOUND

Manager requesting assistance of the police in returning a wallet to its owner.
02/15/18 5:33 AM 18-3373

UNWANTED PERSON

Employee requesting removal of a male who is camping out in their dining room. Male was sent
on his way.

03/09/18 9:45 PM 18-5263

DISTURBANCE

Employee reports a female from Bellingham is causing a disturbance. She was sent on her way
by the responding officers.

04/26/18 2:31 AM 18-8843
UNWANTED PERSON
Manager reports that a male is refusing to leave the dining area. Male left upon request of the

responding officers.



06/13/18 1:07 AM 18-12597

FIGHT

State Police reporting two females fighting in the parking lot. MSP said this is a continuation of a
fight that occurred on the highway. MSP will file the charges.

07/31/18 12:18 PM 18-16668

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports elderly female appears to be confused. She was taken to the MRMC by MFD and
Community Ambulance.

MCDONALD’S - 139 SOUTH MAIN STREET

01/21/18 3:15PM 18-1514

INTOXICATED PERSON

Employee reports intoxicated female inside the restaurant. The female was taken to the MRMC
for evaluation.

01/30/18 5:18 PM 18-2199
LOST PROPERTY
Worman reports that she lost her keys at this location.

02/02/18 7:04 pm 18-2434

ABANDONED CALL (MALE PASSED OUT)

Caller reports a male passed out in the bathroom. He awoke and left the establishment. Officers
located the subject and arrested him for Possession of Class A Drugs (Heroin). He was taken to
MRMC for an overdose.

02/26/18 10:22 PM 184215

WELL BEING CHECK (SEC. 12)

Caller reports a male subject acting erratically. He was transported by MFD to MRMC for
evaluation.

04/16/18 11:50 PM 18-8135

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports a large group of youths in the drive thru who may be intoxicated. Group was
dispersed by responding officers.

04/19/18 9:10 PM 18-8342

SUPSICIOUS ACTIVITY

Caller reports possible drug activity in vehicle. Officers checked and all was OK.
05/04/18 6:26 PM 18-9545

FIGHT

Several calls indicating that females are fighting. Officers charged a 39 yr,, 17 yr., 14 yr. and 15
yr females with 2 counts of Assault and Battery, Affray, Disorderly Conduct and Disturbing the
Peace.

05/23/18 2:29 AM 18-10951

WELL BEING CHECK

Employee reports that male driver in the drive thru has fallen asleep. He awoke when his food
was ready and left the area before responding officers arrived.

7



07/05/18 7:51 PM 18-14475

INTOXICATED PERSON

Caller reports an intoxicated male driving from this location into Hopedale. Hopedale Police
notified.

07/22/18 1:12 AM 18-15846

DISTURBANCE

Caller reports intoxicated people dancing on top of vehicles. Responding officers disbursed a
group of young people.

08/01/18 11:44 AM 18-16773

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports male and female slecping or passed out in a vehicle. Responding officer reports
that they are homeless and will be on their way.

08/31/18 5:58 PM18-19474

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports a female is acting strange and disoriented. Officers stated she was OK and was
waiting for a ride home.

09/12/18 1:07 PM 18-20631

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller concerned about a male who has a tarp wrapped around him. Officers checked, he is
homeless.

NELLY’S
01/20/18 11:38 am 18-1440
SUSPICIOUS PERSON

Caller reports a suspicious male in front of the business. Checked OK by the police officers.
NINETY NINE “99” RESTAURANT

05/15/18 10:49 PM 18-10432

INTOXICATED PERSON

Caller reports intoxicated female. She was uncooperative and would not accept the officers offer
to have a family member of friend pick her up. She was ultimately arrested for Disorderly
Conduct, Disturbing the Peace and Resisting Arrest.

PANERA BREAD

01/05/18 7:35 PM 18-374
COUNTERFEIT MONEY
Manager came to MPD to report that they received a counterfeit $100 bill.

02/13/18 7:40 PM 18-3285

Caller reports that her male friend started acting funny and left the establishment. She then found
him unresponsive in their vehicle. Narcan administered by officers and 49 year old male taken to
MRMC.



03/09/18 9:14 PM 18-5256
LARCENY
Woman reports that her pocketbook was stolen at this location.

04/18/18 5:23 PM 18-8262

LARCENY

Female at MPD reporting her wallet was stolen while at this location and charges were made on
her credit card. Officers investigating.

PAPA GINO’S — ROUTE 109

PAPA GINO’S — ROUTE 140

PEPPERONCINI'’S

02/13/18 5:30 PM 18-3273

WELL BEING CHECKE

Caller reorts that a male is walking around the parking lot and appears to be confused. His wife
arrived on scene and will take him home.

PINZ
02/17/18 12:13 AM 18-3551
DISTURBANCE

A 21 year old female from Hopedale struck another 21 year old female from Milford with a bar
stool. She was arrested and charged with Assault and Battery, Resisting Arrest, Disturbing the
Peace, Diorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery with a Dangerous Weapon, Mayhem and Witness
Intimidation. Another female, 22 years of age from Milford, interfered with and assaulted the
officers, so she was summonsed to Court for Assault and Battery on a Police Officer, Disturbing
the Peace, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery with a Dangerous Weapon, Mayhem and
Witness Intimidation.

04/14/18 12:49 AM 18-7936

FIGHT

Caller reports males fighting are now outside and that one of the unidentified males usually
carries a firearm. They left the area prior to the officer’s arrival and a search of the area did not
result in them being identified.

06/02/18 12:08 AM 18-11851

DISTURBANCE

Manager reports a male who is refusing to leave. Left the area before officers arrived.
07/01/18 9:31PM 18-14119

FIGHT

Caller reported a fight between four people in the bar. Officers stated that it was a verbal
argument and that one of the males made physical contact with the other. Upon the request of the
manager, they were removed from the premises.

08/27/8 3:45 PM 18-19051
LARCENY
Male came to MPD and reported that his wallet was stolen while at this premises.

9



09/14/18 2:49 PM 18-20864
WELL BEING CHECK
Caller reports that a male is drinking water from a pot hole. Officers checked and he is OK.

PORTUGUESE CLUB

01/24/18 11:00 AM 18-1797

COMPLAINT (SUSPICIOUS VEHICLES)

Manager requesting the police to check two vehicles in the parking lot. It was a boyfriend and
girlfriend meeting.

07/21/18 10:59 PM 18-15832
DISTURBANCE

Officer working a detail escorted a male from the property.
07/21/18 11:12PM 18-15833

FIGHT

Two males were fighting. The detail officer arrested a 17 year old male from Milford for Assault
and Battery, Disorderly Conduct and Disturbing the Peace.

PREZO GRILL

SKY BUFFET

01/27/18 6:34 PM 18-1989

ASSIST CITIZEN (COUNTERFEIT MONEY)

Employee reported receiving a counterfeit $100 bill. Investigation revealed that an 18 year old
male party from Framingham provided the mone as a joke as it was marked “Motion Picture Use
Only”. He paid the check and the restaurant manager was satisfied with the outcome. The $100
bill was sent to the U.S. Secret Service.

SOUTH SIDE RESTAURANT

07/20/18 10:38 pm 18-15735

WELL BEING CHECK

Caller reports that there is a 5 year old child sleeping in a booth and that the parents are
intoxicated. Officers report that there are a group of children and the parents are not drinking.

SUBWAY — 9 MEDWAY ROAD

TD’S PUB
01/14/18 3:03 AM 18-981
INTOXICATED PERSON

Caller reports that a male who had been drinking at this establishment was passed out. Male sent
home in the care of his girlfriend.

10



05/23/18 6:18 PM 18-11027

INTOXICATED PERSON

Manager reports intoxicated female. Officers determined that she had an adverse reaction to her
medicine and alcohol. She was transported to MRMC by MFD.

08/20/18 10:39 PM 18-18478
DISTURBANCE
Employee reports a male party is refusing to leave. Responding officers removed him.

TEDESCHI’S - STORE 24

TGI FRIDAYS

03/12/18 1:12 AM 18-5408

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

Manager reports a male and female were both in the bathroom for 15 minutes. The male then
started his vehicle in the lot but left in the females vehicle towards Best Buy. Officers checked
the area but did not locate them.

08/13/18 12:45 AM 18-17844

INTOXICATED PERSON

Employee reports an intoxicated female in the parking lot who is about to drive. Responding
officers placed a 42 year old female from Milford into protective custody.

THE ALAMO
TOKYO

03/01/18 2:33 PM 18-4485
WELL BEING CHECK
Caller reports male party passed out in a truck. Checked OK.

09/11/18 7:22 PM 18-20547

DISTURBANCE

Employee reports intoxicated male yelling at employees. Police transported him to his home on
Whittier Raoad.

TRADESMAN

06/18/18 9:04 PM 18-13078

ASSAULT

Man at MPD reporting that he was assaulted at this establishment. Officer investigating.
08/20/18 10:39 PM 18-18481

DISTURBANCE

Employee reports that a male is at this location throwing stools. Responding officers armested a
37 year old male from Mendon for Disorderly Conduct, Disturbing the Peace, Assault and Battery
on a Police Officer and Resisting Arrest.

11



TURTLE TAVERN

03/03/18 1:46 AM 18-4660

MEDICAL (WELL BEING CHECK)

Caller reports 35 year old female passed out in the bathroom. She was taken to MRMC for
evaluation.

05/19/18 2:25 AM 18-10692

ASSAULT

Caller reports that he was assaulted by a group of males at this location. Officers investigated and
could not find any witnesses to an assault.

05/26/18 12:45 AM 18-11196

DISTURBANCE

Citizen advised officer on patrol that there was a fight. Officer reports that the disturbance was
broken upo and the involved parties left the area.

05/31/18 11:48 PM 18-11676

FIGHT

Employee reports a fight inside the bar. Officers charged a 37 yoa male from Mendon with
Assault and Battery With A Dangerous Weapon, Disorderly Conduct and Disturbing the Peace.

06/03/18 12:56 AM 18-11925

DISTURBANCE

Caller reporting a disturbance. Responding officer charged a 26 yoa male from Whitinsville with
Disturbing the Peace and Disorderly Conduct.

08/04/18 11:18 PM 18-17152

UNWANTED PERSON

Employee reports that a male is not wanted on the premises. Responding officers had him leave.
08/10/18 2:06 AM 18-17622

INTOXICATED PERSON

Employee reports that an intoxicated male refuses to leave the premises. Responding officers
placed a 69 year old male from Hopedale into protective custody.

08/22/18 12:01 AM 18-18555

ASSAULT

Calling party reports that she was struck in the stomach by an unknown male. The responding
officers identified the male and referred the victim to the Milford District Court.

09/11/18 11:25 PM 18-20566

DISTURBANCE

Officer on patrol observed two males arguing. It was an employee telling a customer that he was
not welcomed on the premises for the rest of the evening. He went on his way.

12



WENDY’S RESTAURANT

01/17/18 3:26 AM 18-1214

WELL BEING CHECK

Employee reports that a tractor trailer truck has been running since 8:00 PM. Check OK.
06/13/18 8:22 AM 18-12604

DISPUTE

Caller reports that she just had a dispute with her grandchildren’s mother.

06/18/18 10:46 PM 18-13074

ASSAULT

Caller reporting that he was assaulted by another customer who had damaged the soda machine.
Officers arrested a 22 yoa male from Worcester for Destruction of Property, Malicious
Defacement Vandalizing Property, Disorderly Conduct, Disturbing the Peace and Assault and
Battery.

07/13/18 12:35 AM 18-15111

SUSPCIOUS VEHICLE

Officer on patrol checked on suspicious activity in an occupied vehicle behind the restaurant and
they were sent on their way.

If the Board has a need for any additional information, please contact me and I would be pleased
to meet with you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely yours,
Y
0

o

Thon‘"fas J. O’I.&J.@hl-h}—
Chief of Police

13



i\%\aﬁ

W

Robert J. Buckley
6 Mary Road
Milford, MA 01757

October 12,2018

Board of Selectman
Town Hall

52 Main Street
Milford, MA 01757

Dear Members of the Board,
Please accept this letter as my resignation from the Milford Conservation Commission. I am
thankful for having been able to serve as a Commissioner for more than 25 years and am happy to

have served with so many talented people dedicated to being of service to the town of Milford

Respectfully Yours,

R07>/J . Buckley |
VA

cc: Milford Conservation Comumission
Richard A. Villani, Town Administrator



the complaint, the name of the Responsible Party(ies), and the disposition or the
status of the matter.

NOTE: Adopted STM October 24, 2011, Article 4
Approved by Atty. Gen. January 24, 2012

ARTICLE 32

POLICE CHIEF SELECTION BY-LAW

1. INITIAL ACTION

When a vacancy in the position of police chief exists, or is anticipated to exist by reason of resignation,
retirement, dismissal, permanent total disability, or non-renewal of the incumbent, the Board of Selectmen shall
cause to be assembled a Police Chief Selection Review Committee, as is set forth in Section 2 of this By-Law,
within thirty (30) days of notification of said determination.

2. POLICE CHIEF SELECTION REVIEW COMMITTEE

A Police Chief Selection Review Committee shall be comprised of the following nine (9) members
(actually (12) members by the October 20, 1998 vote)”

A. Chairman of the Board of Selectmen, or his/her designee;

B. Representative of the Milford Police Association, elected by said Association,
provided he/she is not a candidate for said chief’s position,

C. Chairman of the Personnel Board, or his/her designee, who shall be a member
of the Personnel Board;

D. Chief of Police, if available, or if unavailable, the senior officer by rank and years of service on
the Milford Police Department who is not, also, an applicant for the vacancy;

E. Chairman of the Finance Committee of the Town of Milford, or his/her designee, who shall be
a member of the Finance Committee;

F. Two (2) Town Meeting members, one to be appointed by the Town Moderator, and one to be
appointed by the Board of Selectmen;

G. Two (2) at-large members, selected by the Town Moderator, who shall be residents of the

Town of Milford and who also shall be:

1. An active or retired state or federal law enforcement officer; or

2. A personnel administration professional; or

3. A professor or assistant professor of police science or criminal
justice at a recognized institution of higher education;

H. Three residents of Milford, not Town officials or Town Meeting
members, appointed by the Board of Selectmen.

The Board of Selectmen shall notify in writing each member above designated and shall notify the
Town Moderator that he is to publicly solicit applications for the two (2) at-large members and the two (2) town
meeting members as provided in Sections 2.F. and
2.G. herein by notice published not fewer than twice in the local newspaper. If the Town Moderator receives no
such applications, he shall be empowered to appoint the at-large members from among the membership of the
Annual Town Meeting, and he shall appoint one additional Town Meeting member, and the Board of Selectmen
shall appoint one Town Meeting member.

3. DUTIES OF THE POLICE CHIEF SELECTION REVIEW COMMITTEE

73

May 16, 2016



It shall be the duty of the Police Chief Selection Committee to:

A. Establish minimum criteria for the position of police chief, including but not
limited to the following:

) Demonstrated leadership ability
(2) Administrative ability, which shall include
(a) Budget preparation or financial planning
(b) Personnel evaluation and supervision
(c) Knowledge of modern police record keeping
3) A minimum of 10 years law enforcement experience, including
the following:
(a) Patrol
(b) Investigative techniques
(c) Traffic
(d) Crime prevention and control
(e) Law enforcement communication systems
(f) Public relations
(g) Case preparation and prosecutorial function (experience)
(h) Good knowledge of computers

4) Minimal Education Requirement
(a) Bachelors Degree or the equivalent in police science or
criminal justice is preferred
(b) Continuing police related education or training

5) Physical and Mental Fitness
(a) Good physical condition, including ability to pass physical
examination and agility test;
(b) Good mental condition, including ability to pass law
enforcement psychological screening tests.

6) Character - Applicants shall be of good moral character and shall
not have been convicted of any criminal offense, other than minor
traffic violations.

B. Engage in the following selection process:
(1) Invite and recruit applications locally and nationally
(2) Review applications
(3) Conduct preliminary oral interviews of selected candidates
(4) Select six (6) finalists and require of each:
(a) Physical examination
(b) Psychological examination
(c) Agility test
(5) Upon the successful completion of the physical, psychological and agility
tests, the Committee shall conduct or cause to be conducted of at least
four (4) of the finalists the following:
(a) In depth background investigation to be conducted by a
recognized professional investigating service
(b) Oral interviews
(6) Select and recommend three (3) to (5) finalists to the Board of Selectmen.
Such recommendation shall be in writing and shall address all of the
above criteria, unranked.
(7) The Board of Selectmen shall appoint a Chief of Police as soon as is
reasonably possible after receipt of said recommendations.

74

May 16, 2016



4. TERM OF POLICE CHIEF - INITIAL TERM

The Chief of Police appointed in accordance with this By-Law by the Board of Selectmen shall serve
for a term set by the Board in accordance with law.

5. TERMINATION

The Board of Selectmen may remove the Chief of Police from office only for just cause and only after a
hearing, at which hearing a stenographic record shall be made of the proceedings. At any such hearing the Chief
of Police shall be entitled to be represented by counsel, at his/her own expense, and present evidence on his/her
own behalf.

NOTE: Enacted May 18, 1998 ATM, Article 18;

Amended October 20, 1998 STM, Article 24.

ARTICLE 33

WETLANDS ADMINISTRATION BYLAW

SECTION 1. MEMBERSHIP

The Town shall have a Conservation Commission consisting of seven (7) members appointed by the Board of
Selectmen for a term of three (3) years each.

SECTION 2. PURPOSE

The purpose of this By-Law is to protect the wetlands, related water resources and adjoining land areas in the
Town of Milford by controlling activities likely to have a significant or cumulative effect upon the important public
values of those areas, which include, without limitation, the following: public or private water supply, ground
water supply, flood control, erosion and sedimentation control, storm damage prevention, protection of
surrounding land and other homes or buildings, prevention of pollution of ground water or surface water, fisheries,
wildlife habitat, recreation and historic natural scenic character of wetland resources area, water courses, lakes and
ponds (collectively, the “values protected by this By-Law”).

The Conservation Commission shall have the duties and powers specified in the General Laws, including, but not
limited to, Chapter 40, Sections 5 and 8C as amended, and Chapter 131, Section 40, as amended. Such duties and
powers include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. the promotion and development of the natural resources and protection of watershed resources of the Town;

b. the researching of local land areas and the coordination of the activities of unofficial bodies organized for
similar purposes;

c. the advertising, preparation and distribution of books, maps, charts, plans and pamphlets which in its judgment
it deems necessary for its work;

d. the receiving of gifts, bequests or devises of personal property or interests in real property in the name of the
Town subject to the approval of the Selectmen;

e. the acquisition, in the name of the Town, by option, purchase, lease or otherwise, the fee in such land or water
rights, conservation restrictions, easements or other contractual rights as may be necessary to acquire, maintain,
improve, protect, limit the future use of, or otherwise conserve and properly utilize open spaces in land and water
areas within the Town, and the management and control of same;

f. the regulation and protection of wetlands, related water resources and adjoining land areas in the Town of
Milford, including the authority to regulate or prohibit the removal, filling, dredging or altering of any area likely

75

May 16, 2016



